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TO THE MEMBERS OF CERIFICATION ENGINEERS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion 

We have ·audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Certification 
Engineers International Limited ("the company") , which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 
March 2024, the statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the · 
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and 
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and 
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial 
statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, except for the effect which cannot be determined, of the matter described in the Basis for 
Qualified opinion · of our report, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the 
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and 
~ive a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024, its profit (including other 
comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that 
date. 

Basis for qualified Opinion 

We conducted our audit of standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing ("SAs") specified under section 143( 1 0) of the Act. Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Standalone financial statements section of our report. We are independent. of the Company 
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
stan,dalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
ti1ereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the ICAI 's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. · 

1. Balances of trade receivable and other personal accounts are not confirmed. It is · 
observed that even the corporate parties have also not confirmed the respective 
balances, hence we are unable to comment on the status of the amounts outstanding, 
particularly in case of Trade Receivables where the amounts realisable are increasing 
year after year. 



Emphasis of Matter Paragraph 

We draw attention to following matters 

1. The Board of Directors of the company has appointed, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 
and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) as Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), who are 
employees of the holding company. The holding company charges the company on 
hourly basis for the services provided by such personnel, thus their employment 
becomes on hourly basis and not as full time employees of the company. The 
appointment of CEO and CFO as KMP is not in accordance with the definition of KMP as 
per the provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act 2013. The company however, 
contends that sub-section 1 ,2,3 and 4 of section 203 of the Companies Act,2013, does 
not apply to CEO of the Govt. Company vide MCA notification dated 05-06-2015. If this 
be so, then it would be misleading to convey to the outsiders that the CEO and CFO are 
KMPs of the company, and thus the use of such designations is not considered 
appropriate. [Refer Note No.35 (a) and (d)] 

2. The company has presented the Trade Receivables after provision of impairment, thus 
considering them doubtful of recovery to the extent of impairment provided. The 
company however contends that the provision for impairment represents Expected credit 
loss. [Refer note No. 11] 

3. The company has occupied office premises of its holding company for its office in 
Mumbai. The terms of the lease are under finalisation and lease agreement with the 
holding company has not yet been executed. [Refer note No. SO( e)] 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters. 

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report 
Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. 
The other information comprises the Management Report and Chairman's Statement 
included in the Annual Report of the company, but does not include the standalone financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made 
available to us after the date of this auditor's report. Our opinion on the standalone financial 
statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the standalone financial 
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it 
becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inqonsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the 
course of audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. On reading the Annual 
report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to 
communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary actions as 
per applicable laws and regulations. 



Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the 
Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a 
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including other 
comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the company in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting 
Standards specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as 
amended) under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of 
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing 
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing 
the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these Standalone Financial Statements. 

As' part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 

·: responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
· provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. 

• · Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the a 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 



143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of Accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 
we are required to draw attention in our Auditor's Report to the related disclosures in the 
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease 
to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating 
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effectof any identified misstatements in the 
financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit on the lnd AS Financial statements 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we 
give in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of 
the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. · The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has issued Directions indicating the areas 
to be examined in terms of sub section (5) of section 143 of the Act, compliance of which 
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a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive 
income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt 
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian 
Accounting Standards specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 (as amended) under Section 133 of the Act. 

e) As per notification number G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5 June, 2015 issued by Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, section 164(2) of the Act regarding the disqualifications of Directors 
is not applicable to the company, since it is a Government Company. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to our separate Report in "Annexure C". Our report expresses an unmodified 
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the company's internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements. 

g) As per notification number G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5 June, 2015 issued by Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, section 197(16) of the Act regarding the Managerial remuneration 
is not applicable to the company, since it is a Government Company. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note 36 to the standalone 
financial statements; 

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or 
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term 
contracts including derivative contracts; 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the company. 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have 
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other 
person or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary 
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries; 



or otherwise, that the Company shall , whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest 
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

{c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused 
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), 
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

v. {a) The final dividend proposed for the previous year, declared and paid by the 
Company during the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act. 
(b) The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year is in 
accordance with Section 123 of the Act. 
(c) As stated in Note No 38 to the Standalone Financial Statements, the Board of 
Directors of the Company has proposed final dividend for the year which is 
subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to 
the extent it applies to declaration of dividend. 

vi. The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014 is applicable from 1 April 2023. 

"Based on our examination, the company, has used accounting software for 
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit 
log) facility enabled throughout the year except in respect of maintenance of fixed 
asset records wherein audit trail feature is not available. 

Place: Delhi 
Date: May 25, 2024 

For Jain Chopra & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn No.: - 002198N 

~ 
~A Ashok Chopr 

Part r 
Membership No.: - 017199 

UDIN :24017199BKGXMH7699 



Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors' Report on the Audit of Standalone lnd AS Financial 
Statements 

Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 under our 'Report on Other Legal Regulatory Requirements section 
in the Independent Auditor Report of even date on the standalone lnd AS Financial Statements of 
Certification Engineers International Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024, we report that: -

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

a) 
In respect of the Company's property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: 

A The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment. 

B The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible 
assets. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, property, plant and 
equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable 
intervals, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) The company owns lease hold property acquired from CIDCO on 60 years lease. 
The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the 
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of 
the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of 
the Company. The property has been leased out to other entity. As per lease 
agreement permission from CIDCO is required for subletting the property but 
such permission is not available with the company. 

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including 
right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have 
been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any Bene1mi 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules made there under. 

(a) 

(b) 

The inventory in the company includes stationery and consumable items the value 
whereof is not material. According to the information and explanation given to us 
and the records examined by us, physical verification of inventory has been 
conducted at reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinion, the 
coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. 
No discrepancy of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory was 
noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to book 
records. 

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs 5 
crore, in aggregate, at any point of time during the year, from banks or financial 
institution on the basis of security of current assets, so this point is not applicable. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, during 
the year the Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee 
or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or 
unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other pares. So, 
the sub clauses (a) to (f) are not applicable on the company. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and 
based on the audit procedures conducted by us, the Company has not given any 
loan directly or indirectly to directors or any person in whom any of the dir·,.,.-~ ...... 
the company is interested, or given any guarantee or provided any y--t~10 
connection w!th any l?an taken b_y _directors or _such other person duri ~ e ye~r, \~ ... 
hence compliance w1th the prov1s1ons of sect1ons 185 and 186 of Act. ~_1-\\ j 
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(v) 

(vi) 

(vii) 

51. No 

1. 

SINo 

1. 

(a) 

Nature 

respect to loans and advances granted, guarantees and securities provided and 
investments made by the Company does not arise. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be 
deposits from the public within the meaning of the directive issued by the RBI 
provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Act or any other relevant provisions of the Act 
and the relevant rules framed there under. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of 
the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government 
has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-section 
(1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory 
dues: 

The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 
including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, 
income-tax, service tax and other material statutory dues, as applicable with 
the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanation given to 
us, there were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of above statutory dues 
outstanding on 31 March 2024 for a period of more than 6 months from the date 
they became payable. 

of Nature of Amount Period to Due Date of Remarks 
Statute Dues (Rs in which date payment 

Lakh) the 
amount 
relates 

The Provident 1.091akh April 22 151h of Not paid As 
Employees' Fund to Oct 23 next informed to 
Provident month us the 
Funds and amount is 
Miscellaneous pending 
Provisions Act, due to 
1952 aadhar 

updation of 
employee. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of 
provident fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax 
(GST), Cess that have not been deposited on account of any dispute, except the 
following:-

Nature of Nature of Amount Period to Remarks, 
Statute Dues (Rs in which the Forum where the dispute 

Lakh) amount pending 
related 

is 

CGST Act, Wrong 32.22 Assessment Joint Commissioner, Raigad 
2017 availment of year 2019-20 Commissionerate. 

lTC 
CGST Act, Nom 85.76 Assessment Joint 
2017 submission year 2019-20 



2 .. 

3. 

4. 

Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

of records of 
credit note. 
Income Tax 63.24 
Rectification 
u/s 154 
Income Tax 
Rectification 
u/s 154 
Order 
received u/s 
143(1) 

124.37 

7.17 

Assessment 
year 2016-17 

Assessment 
year 2015-16 

Assessment 
year 2021-22 

Jurisdictional Assessing Officer 

Jurisdictional Assessing Officer 

Jurisdictional Assessing Officer 

The rectification under section 154 filled with the department not settled after a long period of time 
further latest status is not available with the company. Since the matter only relates to rectification, it is 
not possible to state as to whether the same is disputed. 

(viii) 

(ix) 

(x) 

(xi) 

(xii) 

(xi ii) 

(a) 

(a) 

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no such 
transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts, have been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under 
the Income Tax Act, 1961 . 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not availed any loans, thus reporting under sub-clauses (a), (b), (c) 
(d), (e) and (f) are not applicable. 

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further 
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. 

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) during the year. 

(a) 

(c) 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no 
fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported 
during the year and hence reporting under clause 3 (xi)(a) and (b) of the Order is 
not applicable. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has whistle blower policy. The Company has not received any whistle 
blower complaints up to the date of this report and hence reporting under clause 
3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules , 2014 are not applicable 
to it. Accordingly, clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, all the major 
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 
of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the 
financial statements, etc. , as required by the applicable Accounting Standards. 

(xiv) (a) 



(b) 

(xv) 

(xvi) (a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(xvii) 

(xviii) 

(xix) 

(xx) (a) 

unable to comment as to whether Internal audit system is commensurate 
with the size and nature of its business. 

As informed to us the Internal audit for the year has been done after the close of 
the financial year but report of internal audit was not provided to us hence the 
same could not been considered during the course of audit. Previous period audit 
observations have also not been closed . 

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash 
transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors, and hence 
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the 
Company. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not 
required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 

. 1934. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the 
Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance 
activities without a valid Certificate of Registration from the Reserve Bank of India 
as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The 
Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations 
made by the RBI. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the order is not 
applicable. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
there are no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core 
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly 
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by 
our audit and the immediately preceding financial year. 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the 
year. 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of 
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of 
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us 
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report 
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the 
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from 
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to 
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based 
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee 
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from 
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they 
fall due. 

than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedul 
the Companies Act are in compliance with second proviso to sub-sectio 



Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the 
Order is not applicable for the year. 

(b) In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent Corporate 
Social Responsibility (CSR) amount as at the end of the previous financial year, 
to a Special account within a period of 30 days from the end of the said financial 
year in compliance with the provision of section 135(6) of the Act. 

Place: Delhi 
Date: May 25, 2024 

For Jain Chopra & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn No.: - 002198N 

~ CAAshok Cho 
Partner 

Membership No.: - 017199 
UDIN:24017199BKGXMH7699 



Annexure B to Independent Auditors' Report 

Referred to Paragraph 2 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements" of our report of even date According to the information and 
explanations given to us we report as under: 

Sl. No. 
1. 

2. 

3. 

Direction 
Whether the Company has system in 
place to process all the accounting 
transactions through IT system? If 
yes, the implications of processing of 
accounting transactions outside IT 
system on the integrity of the 
accounts along with the financial 
implications, if any, may be stated. 

Whether there is any restructuring of 
an existing loan or cases of 
waiver/write off of debts/ loans/interest 
etc. made by a lender to the Company 
due to the Company's inability to 
repay the loan? If yes, the financial 
impact may be stated whether such 
cases are properly accounted for? ( In 
case, lender is a government 
company). 

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) 
received/ receivable for specific 
schemes from Central/State 
Government or its agencies were 
properly accounted for/ utilized as per 
its term and conditions? List the cases 
of deviation. Funds 
received/receivable for specific 
schemes from Central/ State agencies 
were properly accounted for/utilized 
as per its terms and conditions. 

Place: Delhi 
Date: May 25, 2024 

Reply 
Yes, the Company has in-house 
developed IT software and systems in 
place to process all the accounting 
transactions. All the transactions are 
stored on the server of the parent 
company to keep the data safe and 
secure. As no accounting transactions is 
outside IT system there is no implication 
on the integrity of the accounts along with 
the financial implications. 

The company has not taken any loan as 
on balance sheet date except Bank 
Guarantee Facility. Therefore, there is no 
case of restructuring of an existing loan or 
cases of waiver/write off of debts/ 
loans/interest etc. during the year 2023-
24. 

As per our information and explanation 
given to us and based on our examination 
of records no funds(Grants/subsidy etc.) 
received by the company for specific 
schemes from Central/State Government. 

For Jain Chopra & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm RegJ . No.: - 002198N 

~~ 
Partner 

Membership No.:- 017199 
UDIN:24017199BKGXMH7699 



"Annexure C" to the Independent Auditor's Report 

Referred to in paragraph 3(f) under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & 
Regulatory Requirement' of our report of even date to the Standalone Financial 
Statements of the company for the period ended March· 31, 2024: 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 dthe Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Certification 
Engineers International Limited ("the Company") as at March 31, 2024 in conjunction with 
our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Company for the period ended on 
that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on, "the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)". These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of 
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the 
Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to 
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understandingof internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraudor error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approp[i.6. *:l> \'\i~n 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial control ~ 
over financial reporting. 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements. in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of 
the Company'sassets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

Internal Financial Controls testing has been done on the principles and practices 
generally followed based on the Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) designed 
by the parent company management to the extent applicable. 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting 
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on, the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. 

Place: Delhi 
Date: May 25, 2024 

For Jain Chopra & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No.: - 0021 98N 

~v . Partner: 
Membership No.: - 017199 

UDIN:240171 99BKGXMH7699 



Certification Engineers International Limited 

Balance Sheet As At 31 March 2024 

PARTICULARS 

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 

Propcrt}', Plant and Equipment 

!tight of Usc Assets 

Capital work-in-progress 

Im·cstmcnt Property 

Other Intangible Assets 

Financial Assets 

Other financial /\:-;sets 

Deferred Ta_...-: Assets (Net) 

Non-Current Tax Assets (Net) 

Other Non-Current Assets 

Total Non-Current Assets 

Current Assets 

Inventories 

Financial Assets 

T radc Rccci,·ablcs 

Cash nnd Cash Equi\'alcnts 

Other Bank Balances 

Other Financial Assets 
Other Current ,\sscts 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

Equity Share Capital 

Other Etjuity (Refer Statement of Changes in Equity and Note 15) 
Total Equity 

Non-Current Liabilities 

f7inancial Liabilities 

Lease Liabili1ics 

Other Financial Liabilities 
Long-Term PrO\·isio ns 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 

L<..o.asc Liabilities 

Trade Payable:\ 

Toctl outsrmling- dues of Micro 

Entcrpri:\cs and small enterprises 

ToLal o utstnding dues of creditors 
other 

than 1\ficro Enterprises and Small 

Enterprise:-> 

Other 1-'inancial J.iabilitics 

Other Curren t Liabilities 

Short-Term Pro\·isions 

Current Tax I .iabilitics (Net) 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Equity and Liabilities 

Summary o l material accounting puhcics and accompanying no tes 

form an inrcgral parr of these financial st.'ltcmcnts 

' l11is is tlu:: balance shl'l' t referred to in o ur report of c\·cn date 

NOlc No. 

I to 52 

4 i\ 

4 

4 B 

6A 
7 

9 i\ 

10 

11 

12 

13 

6B 
9 B 

14 

4 i\ 

1(, i\ 

18 ,\ 

4 i\ 

19 

16 ll 

17 ll 

18 ll 

20 

(fIn Lnkhs) 

AS AT 31 March 2024 AS AT 31 March 2023 

47.08 17.83 

14.94 201.02 

24.40 

167.23 

0.22 0.91 

1.81 3.13 
403.04 321.1)0 

42.74 1+1.34 

0.73 1.91 
702.19 690.15 

5.5-t 6.02 

2,135.75 1,662.21 

106.40 323.64 

7,-132.30 6,537.17 

772.81 1,093. 17 

74.92 67.86 

10,527.72 9,690.07 

11,229.91 10,380.22 

900.00 900.00 

7,547.03 7,24-+.!3 

8,447.03 8,144.13 

2.10 7.38 
58.77 0.16 

8811.16 807.8.1 

941.03 815.37 

1-119 2-1.32 

111iU7 1.72 

:1-ll 37 568.4~ 

426.61 292.05 

584.16 372.28 

135.50 136.11 

229.95 25.76 

1,841.85 1,420.72 

11,229.91 10,380.22 

For JAIN CHOPRA & Co. 
Chartered t\ccnun tants 

For and on behalf of Certification Engineers International Limited 

Pl:tcc : NL'\\. Dl.'!hi 
Dale : May 2-+, 202~ 

N . . (Pr, (J. TOTLANI) 

Com pan~· SL'crt.'tary Chief Finanoal Offtccr 
Pt\N · l\Cil'l<:nSBH Pt\N: M 'CPP1G271' 

(RAJIV RANJAN) 

Chief l ·::xccuti\'e Office-r 

Pt\N . t\:\ PPRtJ-l9(ij 

(R.P. BATRA) 

Din:ctor 

DIN ltJ:;tll tJU·I 

(VI\RTIKA SHUKLA) 

C hairman 

DIN · IIH777HH5 



Certification Engineers International Limited 

Statement of Profit And Loss For The Year Ended 31 M arch 2024 

PARTICULARS 

REVENUE 

Income From Services 
O ther I nco me 

T o tal Income 

EXPENSES 

lvlanpowcr Services 

Employee Benefits Expenses 
Finance Costs 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 
Other Expenses 

Facilities Costs 

Corporate Cos ts 

Other Costs 

Total Expenses 

Profit Befo re Tax 

Tax Expense 

Current Tax 

Earlier rears tax ad justments (net) 
Dcferr~d Tax 

Profit For The Year 

Other Comprehens ive Income 

Items that \viii not be reclassi fi ed to profit and loss 

Rc-mcasurcmcnt gains Oosscs) on de fi ned 
benefi t plans 

Income tax relating to items that \vi ii not 
be reclassified to profi t and loss 

T o ta l Co~prchcnsivc Inco me For The Yea r 

Earninl(s Per Equity Share (Face Value f 100 Per Share) 
Basic~ 

Diluted ~ 

Summary o f material accounting polic1cs and accompanying no tes form an 
imcgral part o f these financial statements. 

This is the statement of pro fit and loss referred to in o ur report of c\·cn da te. 

Note No. 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 A 

27 B 
27 c 

28 

29 

I to 52 

~In Lakhs) 

31 March 2024 31 M arch 2023 

5,086.00 4,784.90 
507.11 383.41 

5,593.11 5,168.31 

1,037.54 838.09 
1,727.93 1,840.77 

5.05 6.00 
46.59 48.27 

163.07 254.43 
76.51 71.1 6 

83 1.80 788.06 
3,888.49 3,846.77 

1,704.62 1,321.54 

542.60 396. 18 

(82.04) (56.91) 
1,244.06 982.27 

(18.93) 7.61 

4.76 (1.91) 

1,229.89 987.96 

133.23 109. 14 
138.23 109.14 

For JAIN CHOPRA & Co. For and on behalf of Certifica tion Engineers Inte rnational Limited 

Place : New Delhi 

Da1e : May 24, 2024 

(J. TOTLANI) 
Company Secretary 

PAN : BG IPK92581-I 

N .. (Pr, 
Chief Financial O ffice r 
l't\N : t\FCPP1 627 F 

(RAJ IV RANJAN) 
Chief E:'\ccutivc Officer 

PAN : ,\ i\ I'PIW4%J 

(R.P. BATRA) (VARTIKA SHUKLA) 
DirCC(Of 

0 1:\ : 1030 1 90~ 

Clt:t innan 

DI N: 08777885 



Certification Engineers International Limited 
Statement of Changes In Equity As At 31st March 2024 

A Equity Share Capital* 

Opening 
Particulars Balance As At l 

Apri12023 

Equity Share Capital 900.00 

Opening 
Particulars Balance As At 1 

April2022 

E(tuity Share Capital 900.00 

B Other Equity-

Description 

Balance as at 31 March 2022 

Changes in the accounting policy or prior period errors 
Restated balance as at 31st March 2022 

Profit for the year 

Other comprehensive income 
Di,·idcnd 

Transfer from retained eamings 

Trnnsfer to retained can~ ngs 

Balance as at 31 March 2023 

Changes in the accounting policy or prior period errors 
Restated bahmce as <H 31st March 2023 
Profit for the year 

Other comprehensive income 
Dividend 

T rnnsfer fTom retained carninhrs 

T fi\nsfcr to retained cam in rs 
Balance as at 31 March 2024 

*Reftr //Ole 14 for details 
**Reftr 110/e I 5 for details 

For JAIN CHOPRA & Co. 

Ch;~.rtcrcd Accountants 

~ 
(J. TOTLANI) 

General 
Reserve 

6,682.33 

93.70 

6,776.03 

42.78 

6,818.81 

Comp:my .Secretary 

1'.-\N : llGIPK9258H 

Place : New Delhi 
Date: May 24, 2024 

Changes in Equity share Restated Balance at the Changes in Equity 
capital due to prior beginning of the Share Capital During 

period errors reporting period The Year 

900 

Changes in Equity share Restated Bahmcc at the Changes in Equity 
capital due to prior beginning of the Share Capital During 

period errors reporting period The Year 

900 

Reserves And Surplus Other Comprehensive 
Income 

Rcmcasurcmcnt Of 
Retained Earnings CSR Activity Reserve Defined Benefit Plans 

(Net of Taxes) 

327.70 17.10 3.03 

982.27 

5.70 

(774.00) 

(120.53) 26.83 

14.34 (14.34 

429.78 29.59 8.73 

1.2+1.06 
(14.17) 

(927.00) 

(69.10) 26.33 

20.53 (20.53 
698.27 35.39 (5.44) 

For and on behalf of Certification Engineers lntcrn~lrional Limited 

N . . 
~ 

Chief Fimncial Officer 
PAN: t\FCPP1627F 

Chief Executive Officer 

PAN: Ai\I'I'R0·196J 

Director 

DIN : 10301904 

('{In Lakhs 

Balance as at 31st 
March 2024 

900 

Balance as at 31st 
March 2023 

900 

('{In Lakhs 

Total 

7,030.16 

982.27 

5.70 
(774.00) 

7,244.13 

1,244.06 

(14.17) 

(927.00) 

7,547.03 

Cil:lirman 

DIN : 08777HH5 



Certification Engineers International Limited 

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31 March 2024 

PARTICULARS 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Profit Defore Tax 

Adjuslmcnts for: 

Depreciation and Atnonisation Expenses 

Provision f-or Employee Benefits 

Allowance for expected credit losses - trade receivables and advance~ (net) 

Provision for co rporate social responsibility 

Interest Income and Amortised Income On Security Deposit 

Deferred Income 

Income on sale of Property, plant and equipment 

Rental Income 

Operating Profit Defore \Vorking Capital Changes 

Movement In Working Capital 

Dccrcasc/(Incrcasc) In Trade Rccci,·ablcs 

Dccrcasc/(lncrcasc) In Im·cntorics 

Dccrcasc/(Incrcasc) In Other Currcnr and Non-Current :\ssc ts 

Decrcasc/(lncrcasc) In Other Current Financial .t\s!>cts 

(Dcc-rcase)/Increasc In Other Current and Non~Currcnt Liabilite!' 

(Dccrcasc)/Increasc In Other Current FU1anc~1l and Non~Pinancial Liabilire~ 

Cash Flow From Operating Activities Post Working Capital Changes 

Income Tax Paid (Net) 

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (A) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING 
B ACTIVITIES 

Purchase Of Property, Plants, Equipcments and lnt.1ngible .:\ssets (Ncr) (including capital work-in~progress) 

Fi:xcd Deposit placed with banks having original maturity of more than three months 

FL,ed Deposit with hanks mah1rcJ having ori,boinal maturity of more than three months 

I merest Received 

Rental Income 

Net Cash Flows Used In Investing Activities (B) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING 
C ACTIVITIES 

Dividend Paid 

Payment of Lease Liabilities 

Net Cash Used In Financing Activities (C) 

Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash And Cash Equi,·alcnts .A.t The I3cgining Of The 'Year 

Cash And Cash Equivalents At The End Of The Year 

This is the cash flow statement as referred to in our report of even dare. 

31 March 2024 

I ,704.62 

46.59 

52.87 

334.91 

(0.08) 

(·157.06) 

(2.86) 

(0.23) 

40.·12 

1,638.34 

(66-!.11) 

0.48 

(3.41) 

31 -!.24 

211.88 

7-1.40 

I,57!.82 

(376.38) 

I,195.44 

(63.93) 

(6,928.51) 

6,0-16..!8 

454.20 

·10.-12 

(451.34) 

(927.00) 

(34.33) 

(961.33) 

(2 17.23) 

323.64 

106.40 

For JAlN CHOPRA & Co. 

Cilartcrcd A.ccoununts 

For and on behalf of Certification Engineers International Limited 

:I~ 
Parmer :;?.--S v~t17.----o'l--e'( 
,\fcmbcn:hip No. 01~ 199 
uo1N 2"\-oll l9 'l e~q:>< M 1176g9 
Place : Nc\v Delhi 

Date : May 24, 2024 

(J. TOTLANI) 

Compan} Secretary 

!'AN : IJGII'K925RII 

N . . 
(I'.~ 

Chief Pinancial Officer 

1',\ N: ,\FCPP1627F 

Chief Exccuti\'c Officer 

1',\N: .-l .\l'I'RIH9GJ 

Director 

DIN: 103019114 

~In Lakhs) 
31 March 2023 

1,321.54 

48.27 

83.66 

210.51 

(25.24) 

(345.54) 

(1.12) 

1,292.07 

(337.63) 

(0.17) 

6.76 

(66.67) 

69.91 

379.71 

1,343.97 

(307.15) 
1,036.82 

(0.27) 

(6,832.20) 

6,2·16.21 

370.60 

(2I5.66) 

(774.00) 

(39..1-1) 

(813.44) 

7.72 

315.91 

323.64 

Chainnan 

DI N: 08777885 



Certification Engineers International Limited 
Material accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31•' March 2024 

1. NATURE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 

Certification Engineers International Limited and (referred to as "CEIL" or "the Company") is a Government 
of India Enterprise a wholly owned subsidiary Company of Engineers India Limited. The Company undertakes 
certification, recertification, third party inspection, safety audits for offshore and onshore oil and gas facilities 
and other quality sensitive sectors of the industry. The Company is domiciled in India has its registered office 
situated at 1 Bhikaji Cama Place, New Dellu 110066. 

2. GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE 

The fmancial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 ('Ind AS') issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA'). The company has 
uniformly applied the accounting policies during the period presented. 

The fmancial statements for the year ended 31 sr March 2024 were authorized and approved for issue by the 

Board of Directors on 24rd May'2024. 

3. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS 

The fmancial statements have been prepared using the material accounting policies and measurement bases 
summarised below. The accounts are prepared on historical cost concept based on accrual method of accounting 
as a gomg concern. 

B. REVENUE RECO.GNTION 

REVENUE RECOGNTION 

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised services to customers in an amount that reflects the 
consideration which the company expects to receive in exchange for those services. The services perfonned by 
the company fall into the criteria of the transfer of cont•:ol over a period of time and as such company satisfy the 
performance obligation and revenue over a period of tirue. 

Revenue is measured based on the transa..:tion price, which is the consideration, adjusted for variable 
considerations, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from 
customers. 

Arrangements with customers are either on a cost plus/ rate basis jobs, lump sum contracts and percentage fee 
contracts. 

Revenue from services is accounted as follows: 

• In the case of cost plus/ rate basis jobs, on the basis of amount billable under the contracts 

• In the case of lump-sum contracts, as proportion of actual direct costs of the work performed to latest 
estimated total direct cost of the work performed i.e. percentage completion method. 

• In case of contracts providing for a percentage fees on equipment/material value/project cost, on the 
basis of physical progress as certified up to the closing date of accounting year 

Contract modifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are approved either to the 
contract scope or contract price. The accounting for modifications of contracts involves assessing whether 
the services added to an existing contract are distinct and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling 
price. Services added that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch up basis, while those that 
are distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as a separate contract, if the additional services · 

1'\Tl..wr-r'"="""""'­
at the standalone selling price, or as a termination of the existing contract and creation of a ne:w-:~eJilil1:tmWM 
not priced at the standalone selling price. :2-, -:,·· · · ·' 

·::, j N[IJ\11=· :: 

~ -~ 
.. , /'f) ------­
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Certification Engineers International Limited 
Material accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 3151 March 2024 

Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded in the period in which such losses 
become probable based on the expected contract estimates at the reporting date. 

Other claims including interest on outstanding are accounted for when there is probability of ultimate collection. 

WORK-IN-PROGRESS 

a) Cost of jobs are carried forward as Work-in-Progress for which: 

1. The terms of remuneration receivable by the company have not been settled and/ or scope of work has 
not been clearly defined and therefore, it is not possible in the absence of settled terms to determine 
whether there is a profit/ (loss) on such jobs. However, in cases where minimum undisputed terms have 
been agreed to by the clients, income has been accounted for on the basis of such undisputed terms 
though the final terms are still to be settled. 

u. The terms have been agreed to at lump sum basis but the physical progress is less tl1an 25% of the job. 

b) Work-in-Progress is valued at direct cost 

C. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Recognition 

Intangible assets (softwares) are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing 
cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing tl1e asset to its working condition 
for the ihtended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deduc:ted in arriving at the 'purchase price. 

Subsequent measurement (amortisation) 

The cost of capitalized software is amortized over a period of three years from the date of its acquisition. 

D. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Recognition 

Properties plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, 
borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working 
condition for tl1e intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. 
The cost of any software purchased initially along with the computer hardware is being capitalized along with the 
cost of the hardware. Any subsequent acquisition/up-gradation of software is being capitalized as an intangible 
asset. 

Whenever any new office space is acquired and partitions/ fixtures and fittings are provided to make it suitable 
for use, tl1e expenditure on the same is capitalized and depreciation is charged. 

Whenever significant parts of the property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the 
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs 
are recognized in statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

Subsequent measurement (depreciation) 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is charged on straight line method either on the basis of rates 
arrived at with reference to the useful life of the assets evaluated by the Committee consisting of Technical 
experts and approved by the Management or rates arrived at based on useful life prescribed under Part C of 
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, whichever is higher. ~Rf\& CQ4t. 

.~' 
~ ~~~ 
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Certification Engineers International Limited 
Material accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2024 

Premium paid on leasehold property where lease agreements have been executed for specified period are written 
off over the period of lease proportionately. 

100% depreciation is provided on library books in the year of purchase. 

Property, plant and equipment individually costing less than INR 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of 
acquisition. 

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at 
each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

De-recognition 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon 
disposal or when no future economic benefits ate expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on 
de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset) is recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised. 

E. FOREIGN CURRENCY 

Functional and presentation currency 

The financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the functional currency of the Company. 

Foreign currency transactions and balances 

Initial recognition 
Foreign currency transactions are accounted for at average monthly rates based on market rates for preceding 
month. 

Conversion 
Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non­
monetary items which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported 
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. 

Exchange differences 
Exchange differences ansmg on the settlement of monetary items, or on reporting such monetary items of 
Company at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in 
previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise. 

F. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 

Recognition 

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation, or both. Owned Investment 
properties are measured initially at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if 
capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the 
intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. An Investment 
property held as right-of use asset are measured initially at its cost in accordance with Ind AS 116. 

When significant parts of tl1e property are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates tl1em 
separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in st C041,0 
of profit and loss as incurred. ~~~-1-

~ :L 
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Certification Engineers International Limited 
Material accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2024 

Subsequent measurement (depreciation) 

Depreciation on investment properties is charged on straight line method either on the basis of rates arrived at 
with reference to the useful 
life of the assets evaluated by the Committee consisting of Technical experts and approved by the Management 
or rates arrived at based on useful life prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, 
whichever is higher. 

Premium paid on land where lease agreements have been executed for specified period are written off over the 
period of lease proportionately. 

De-recognition 

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently 
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the 
net disposal proceeds and tl1e carrying amount of the asset is recognised in statement of profit and loss in the 
year of de-recognition. 

G. IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Impairment of cash generating assets are reviewed for impairment whenever an event or changes in 
circumstances indicate that carrying amount of such assets may not be recoverable. If such assets are considered 
to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the 
assets exceeds the fair value of assets. If it is found tlut some of the impairment losses already recognized needs 
to be reversed the sarhe are recognized in the s'tatement of Profit & Los·s Account in the year of teversal. 

H. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

Financial assets 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition 
of the financial asset is also adjusted. 

Subsequent measurement 

1. Debt instruments at amortised cost-A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if botl1 
the following conditions are met: 

• The asset is held witl1in a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting 
contractual cash flows, and 

• Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
effective interest rate (EIR) method. 

11. Mutual funds - All mutual funds in scope of 'IndAS 109 Financial Instruments' ('Ind AS 109') are 
measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL). 

De-recognition of financial assets 

A financial asset is primarily de-recognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have ··t:MLL~ ...... 4~ 
the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset. c:f 

/ 

\ 
. \ 
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Financial liabilities 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable to the 
acquisition of the financial liabilities is also adjusted. These liabilities are classified as amortised cost. 

Subsequent measurement 

Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest 
method. This category generally applies to long-term payables and deposits . 

De-recognition of financial liabilities 

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. 
\'(!hen an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, 
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the 
de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective 
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a 
currently enforceable legal right .to offset the recognised. amounts and tl1ere is au intention to settle on a net 
basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

I. IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and 
recognition of impairment loss for financial assets. 

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with tl1e 
contract and all the cash flows tl1at tl1e Company expects to receive. \'(!hen estimating the cash flows, the 
Company is required to consider -

• All contractual terms of the fmancial assets (including prepayment and extension) over tl1e expected life of 
the assets. 

• Cash flows from tl1e sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual 
terms. 

Trade receivables 

As a practical expedient the Company has adopted 'simplified approach' using the provision matrix method for 
recognition of expected loss on trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on historical default rates 
observed over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for fmward-looking estimates. At every 
reporting date, tl1e historical default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. 
Further receivables are segmented for tllls analysis where the credit risk characteristics of tl1e receivable are 
similar. 

Other fmancial assets 

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines 
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition and if credit risk has 
increased significantly, impairment loss is provided. 

J. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 
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A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that 
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 
estimate can be made of the amount of tl1e obligation. Provisions determined based on the best estimate 
required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and 
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

The provision for estimated liabilities on account of guarantees and warranties etc. in respect of lump sum 
services and turnkey contracts awarded to tl1e Company are being made on the basis of management's 
assessment of risk and consequential probable liabilities on each such jobs. 

Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of note unless the possibility of outflow is remote. Contingent assets 
are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is 
probable. However, when realization of income is virtually certain, related asset is recognized. 

K. INVENTORIES 

Inventories in respect of stores, spares and chemicals etc. are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value 

Cost includes the cost of purchase (discounted to their present values, if ilie time value of money is material) and 
otl1er cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on 
"First In, First Out"· basis 

Net realizable value is ilie estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of 
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

L. INCOME TAXES 

Tax expense recognized in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax except 
the ones recognized in otl1er comprehensive income or directly in equity. 

Calculation of current tax is based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted for the reporting period. 
Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit and loss is recognised outside profit and loss 
(either in otl1er comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the 
underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. 

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised in full for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets 
are recognised to ilie extent that it is probable iliat the underlying tax loss or deductible temporary difference will 
be utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company's forecast of future operating 
results, adjusted for significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax 
loss. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent tlnt 
it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. Deferred tax 
assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised 
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) tl1at have been enacted or substantively enacted at the 
reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised 
outside statement of profit or loss (eitl1er in other comprehensive income or in equity). 

M. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits i.e. balances held with banks in current accoun 
unrestrictive use. Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily conver · ~ 
known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. The 

,) 
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considers unrestrictive time deposits with banks having an original maturity of three months or less as cash 
equivalent. 

N. POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS AND SHORT-TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Defined benefit plans 

Under the defined benefit plans, the amount that an employee will receive on retirement is defined by reference 
to the employee's length of service and final salary. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the 
Company, even if plan assets for funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside. Plan assets may include 
assets specifically designated to a long-term benefit fund as well as qualifying insurance policies. Defined benefit 
plans include gratuity, post-retirement medical benefit and other retirement benefit plans. 

The liability recognised in the statement of financial position for defined benefit plans is the present value of the 
Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets . 

Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. Actuarial gains/losses 
resulting from re-measurements of the liability/ asset are included in other comprehensive income. 

Other long-term benefits 

The liabilities for leave (earned and Half Pay Leave) are not expected to be settled wholly witl1in 12 months after 
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. The liability is recognised in the 
statement of financial position basis the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of 
services provided by employees upto the end of reporting period (using the projected unit credit method) less 
the fair value of plan assets. 

Liability in respect of long-service awards is recognised in the statement of financial position basis the present 
value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees upto the end of 
reporting period (using the projected unit credit method. 

Short-term employee benefits 

Short term benefits comprise of employee costs such as salaries, bonus etc. accrued in tl1e year in which the 
associated service are rendered by employees. 

Defined contribution plans 

Contributions with respect to provident fund& National Pension System (NPS), defmed contribution plans, are 
deposited to Regional Provident Fund Commissioner& Stock Holding Corporation India Ltd (POP) . The 
Company's contributions to these plans are recognised as expense in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Other benefits 

Voluntary retirement expenses are charged to statement of profit and loss in the year of its incurrence. 

0. LEASES 

Company as a lessee 

The Company assesses whetl1er a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, 
a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange 
for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset the 
Company assesses whether: (i). the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Co ~A~sc0 
substantially all of the econorruc benefits from · use of the asset through the penod of the lease ~<ai 111) the % 
Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. ~ .';:. 

NE\JV cc 
' \ \ 
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At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a 
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of 
twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the 
Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the 
lease. 

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. 
ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonable certain that they will be exercised. 

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability 
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct 
costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
impairment losses . 

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of tl1e 
lease term or useful life of ilie underlying asset except for perpetual lease. Right of use assets are tested for 
impairment whenever tl1ere is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment 
loss, if any, is recognised in tl1e statement of profit and loss. 

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The 
lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the 
incremental borrowing rate. 

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been 
classified as financing cash flows 

Company as a lessor 

Operating lease 
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset 
are classified as operating leases. Assets leased ot.:.t under operating leases are capitalized. 

\'(!hen the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sub lease 
separately. The sublease is classified as a finance lease or operating lease by reference to the right of use asset 
arising from the head lease. 

Rental income is recognized on straight line basis over the lease term except where scheduled increase in rent 
compensates the Company with expected inflationary costs. 

P. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA 
amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below: 

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disclose their 
material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of 
this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The company does not expect any 
significant impact of the amendment on its financial statements. 

lnd AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amendmer 

accountmg estimates has been replaced with a of accounting estimates. Under ilie n 
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accounting estilnates are "monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement 
uncertainty". Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial statements to 
be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The company does not expect any significant 
impact of the amendment on its financial statements. 

lnd AS 12- Income Taxes- This amendment has narrowed the scope of d1e initial recognition exemption so 
that it does not apply to transaction dnt give rise to equal and offsetting temporary difference. The effective date 
of adoption of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The company is evaluating 
the impact, if any, in its financial statements. 

Q. EARNINGSPERSHARE 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing d1e net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during d1e period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for 
events including a bonus issue. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for 
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

R. SIGNIFICANT MANAGEMENT JUDGEMENT IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY 

S igniftmnt management judgements · 

\'\/hen preparing the financial statements, management undertakes a number of judgements, estimates and 
assumptions about the recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities, income ·and expenses. 

The following are significant management judgements in applying the accounting policies of the Company that 
have the most significant effect on the financial statements. 

Revenue - For Lump-sum Contracts the Company recognises revenue using the percentage completion 
method. Use of the percentage completion method requires the company to estimate d1e cost incurred relative to 
total expected cost to d1e satisfaction of performance obligation. This requires estimates to be made of the 
outcomes of long-term contracts, which require assessments and judgements to be made on changes in work 
scopes, balance efforts, cost and time to complete the contract including probability of levy for liquidated 
damages and price reduction for delay to the extent they are probable and they are capable of being reliably 
measured. Cost and time incurred have been used to measure progress towards completion as there is a direct 
relationship between input and satisfaction of performance obligation. 

Recognition of deferred tax assets- The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an 
assessment of the probability of d1e Company's future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can 
be utilized. 

Estimation uncertainty 

Information about estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect on recognition and 
measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses is provided below. Actual results may be substantially 
different. 

Recoverability of advances/ receivables - At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates 
observed over expected life, the management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding receivables and 
advances. 
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Defined benefit obligation (DBO)- Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of critical 
underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, medical cost trends, mortality, discount rate and 
anticipation of future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount 
and tl1e annual defined benefit expenses. 

Provisions -At each balance sheet date, based on the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, 
the Company assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding warranties and guarantees. However 
ilie actual future outcome may be different from this judgement. 

(This spa,·e has been intentionai!J left blank) 
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Note- 4 

Property, Plant And Equipment 

Particulars Vehicles Office Air 

E ui ments Conditioner 

Gross carrying amount 

Balance as at 31 March 2022 3.24 10.68 8.72 
:\JJitiuns 0.27 

D1 s pusals /assL:t~ wntten off 

Balance as at 31 March 2023 3.24 10.94 8.72 

:\Jditiuns 3.29 25.17 

Dispusals/a»cts wntten off (0.15) (1.04) 

Balance as at 31 March 2024 3.24 14.08 32.85 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Balance as a t 31 March 2022 3.03 7.15 6.03 

Charge l;u r The \'ear 0.96 0.31 

:\JjuslmL·nrs For D1 spusals 

Balance as at 31 March 2023 3.03 8.11 6.34 

( :barge l'ur ThL· \'car 1.01 2.82 

:\Ujustmcnls Fur Disposals 
Balance as at 31 March 2024 3.03 9.12 9.16 

Net Book Value as at 31 March 2023 0.21 2.83 2.38 

Net Book Value as at 31 March 2024 0.21 4.96 23.68 

(i) Contractual obligations 
Refer tu note 36(ii) fur d isclosure uf contractual commitments fur the acquisition of property, plant and equipment. 

ltL:icr lo noiL'-32 for disclosun: of capital work in prugn.:s. 

t 

Computer Furniture And 
Hardware Fixtures 

62.03 27.96 

62.03 27.96 

12.53 

(0.04l 

61.99 40.49 

50.14 20.86 

5.71 0.88 

55.85 21.74 

4.95 1.71 

60.80 23.45 

6.18 6.23 

1.19 17.04 

Library 
Books 

0.46 

0.46 

0.46 

0.46 

0.46 

0.46 

0.00 

0.00 

Total 

113.09 

0.27 

-
113.36 

40.99 

(1.23) 

153.11 

87.67 

7.86 

95.53 

10.50 

106.03 

17.83 

47.08 

(~In Lakhs) 
Capital work 

in Progress 

24.40 

24.40 

24.40 
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Note-4A 

Right of Use Assets 

Leases :- Company as a lessee 

The Company's lease assets primarily consist of leases of office premises/ residential premises .. The Company assesses whether a 
contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. r\ contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the 
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. 

t\t the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability 
for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low 
value leases. 

({In Lakh~ 
Particulars Leasehold Property 

Computer 
Site Transit Total 

Office* 
Accomodations 

Hardware 

Balance as at 31 March 2022 174.97 53.75 2.94 231.66 
Additions - 8.94 - 8.94 
Depreciation (3.87) (34.63) (1.07) (39.58) 

Reclassification from/ to property, plant and equipment & 
- - - -

ROU assets due to change in use 

Balance as at 31 March 2023 171.10 28.06 1.87 201.02 
Additions - 16.55 - 16.55 
Depreciation - (30.45) (1.07) (31.52) 

Reclassification from/ to property, plant and equipment & 
(171.10) - - (171.10) 

RO U assets due to change in use 

Balance as at 31 March 2024 - 14.15 0.79 14.94 

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amortization expense in the statement of Profit 
and Loss. 

*Acquired from C1DCO Limited on 60 years lease basis. From Olst April, 2023, the office premises has been re-classi fied as 

Investment property. Refer Note- 4B Investment Property for details. 

The following is the bre:tk-up of current and non-current lease liabilities: 

({In Lakh~ 
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

Current lease liabilities 14.19 24.32 
Non-Current lease liabilities 2.10 7.38 
Total 16.29 31.69 

The followi~ is the movement in lease liabilities: ({In Lakhs) 
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

Balance at the beginning 31.69 59.02 
1\dditions 16.55 8.94 
Finance cost accrued during the year 2.38 3.17 
Payment of lease liabilities 34.33 39.44 
Balance at the end 16.29 31.69 

The detail regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on undiscounted basis is as follows: 

({In Lakhs) 
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 
Less than one year 14.89 25.09 
One year to two years 2.13 5.77 
More than two years - 1.99 
Total 17.02 32.85 

The Company docs not face a significantly liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabili ties as the current assets (including cash and bank 
balances) arc sufficient to meet the obligations related to kase liabilities as and when they fall due. · 

During the year Company recognised as operating expenses of ~ 17.69 Lakhs ( prcYious year { 11.13 Lakhs) towards short term 
leases fo r certain office, and residential premises. 

Tl ~II 1e 0 0\VIn_g IS t lC d" "d d . ROU tscount rate const ere m I . asset ca cu at1on :-

Particulars Discount rate 

2023-24 2022-23 
Quarter 1 8.50% 7.05% 
Quarter 2 ~-551% 7.45% 
Quarter 3 8.55"/o 7.45% 
Quarter 4 8.(.5% 8.40% 
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Note- 4 B 

ii) 

Investment Property 

Particulars 

Gross carrying amount 

Balance as at 31 March 2022 

Additions 

Reclassification from/to property, plant and equipment & ROU assets due to change 
tn use 

Disposals/ assets written off 

Balance as at 31 March 2023 

Additions 

Reclassification from/to property, plant and equipment & ROU assets due to change 
muse 

Disposals/assets written off 

Balance as at 31 March 2024 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Balance as at 31 March 2023 

Charge For The Year 

Reclassification from/to property, plant and equipment & ROU assets due to change 
muse 

Adjustments For Disposals 

Balance as at 31 March 2024 

Net Book Value as at 31 March 2023 

Net Book Value as at 31 March 2024 

*Refer no/e +A for delaiLr 

Leasehold 

Property 

171.10 

171.10 

3.87 

3.87 

167.23 

(~In Lakhs) 

Total 

171.10 

171.10 

3.87 

3.87 

167.23 

Property as classified under office head in previous year has been re-classifieu as lm·estment property as the same has been let 
out w.e.f 11th April, 2023 as per the requirement of lnd AS 40- Investment Property 

Refer to note 36(ii) for disclosure of contractual commitments for the acquisition of property, plant and equipment and 
im-cstment property. 

Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss for investment properties 

Rental income 

Less: 

Direct operating expenses generating rental income 

Direct operating expenses that did no t generate rental income 

Profit/ (Loss) from leasing of investment properties 

31 March 2024 

40.42 

4.41 

36.01 

(~In Lakhs) 

31 March 2023 

iv) Fair value of investment property 

Office premises 

Total 

v) Fair value hierarchy and valuation technique 

202.11 

202.11 

The fair 1•alue of investment property has been determined by external, independent property registered ,-aluers,as defined under 
Rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules 2017, ha\·ing appropriate recognised profess ional qualification and 
recent experience in the location and category of the property being ,-alucd. The Company obtains independent valuations for its 
im·estment properties annually and fair value measurement has been categorised as Le1-cl 3. The fair ,-aluation has been carried 
out using current prices in an acti1-c market for similar properties (market approach) and under replacement cost method (cost 
approach) . 



Certification Engineers International Limited 
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31 March 2024 

Note- 5 

Other Intangible Assets 
Particulars 

Gross carrying amount 
Balance as at 31 March 2022 

Additions 

Disposals/ Assets Written Off 

Balance as at 31 March 2023 

Additions 

Disposals/ ,\ ssets Written Off 

Balance as at 31 March 2024 

Accumulated amortisation 

Balance as at 31 March 2022 

Amortisation Charge For The Year 

Adjustments For Disposals 

Balance as at 31 March 2023 

Amortisation Charge For The Year 

Adjustments For Disposals 

Balance as at 31 March 2024 

Net Book Value as at 31 March 2023 

Net Book Value as at 31 March 2024 

(~In Lakhs) 
Total 

Computer Software 

6.58 6.58 

6.58 6.58 

6.58 6.58 

4.84 4.84 
0.83 0.83 

5.67 5.67 

0.69 0.69 

6.36 6.36 

0.91 0.91 

0.22 0.22 



Certification Engineers International Limited 
. . 

Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31 March 2024 

Note- 6 

A Other Financial Assets- Non-Current 

Security Deposit 

B Other Financial Assets- Current 

Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Otherwise Stated 

Security Deposit 

Unbillcd Income 

Note- 7 

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

Deferred Tax Ass ets Arising On: 

Employee Benefits: 

Provision fo r lcm·c cncashment 

ProYision for long service awards 

Provision for doubtful rcccin:~blcs and advances 

Provision for Foreseeable Losses 

Others: 

Amortised cost financinl instruments 

Deferred Tax Liabilities Arising On: 

Depreciation 

Provision for I:,TI:atuity 

Movement In Deferred Tax Assets And Liabilities 

Particulars 31-Mar-22 

Assets 

Employee Benefits 

Trade Reccirablcs & i\d\·:lnces 

Others 

Pro,·ision for f.orcsccablc l.osscs 

Liabilities 

Depreciation 

Employee Benefits 

Note- 8 

Non-Current Tax Assets (Net) 

Ad,·ancc Income Tax (nc( u f pn .. n·ision fo r taxation 

amounting to ~ 2.417. 'JO I .akhs)(pre1·ious year 31 March 
2023 :~ 2,128.50 Lakhs ) (Refer note 49) 

Less: Allowance for cxpcclcd crcdi( lossc:-: 

Ad,·ancc Prlngc Benefit T ax 

Less: Allowance for cxpcctcd cn:dit lo :-:sc:-: 

216.27 

77.15 

0.35 

(26.45) 

(3.23) 

264 .09 

Recognised In Recognised 
Other Com pre In Statement 

hensivc Of Profit And 
Income Loss 

1.25 

48.13 

- (5.60) 

5.37 

- 8.42 

(0.66) 

- 56.91 

31-Mar-23 

217.52 

125.28 

(5.25) 

5.37 

(18.03) 

(3 .89) 

321.00 

(tIn Lakhs) 

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

1.81 

1.81 

272.44 

500.37 

772.81 

227.47 

4.48 

173.25 

5.37 

1.27 

(10.54) 

1.74 

403.04 

3.13 

3 .13 

342.36 

750.81 

1,093.17 

210.89 

6.63 

125.28 

5.37 

(5.25) 

(18.D3) 

(3 .89) 

321.00 

Recognised 
Recognised 

In Other 
Com pre-

In Statement 
31-Mar-24 

Of Profit 
hcnsivc 

And Loss 
Income 

- 14.43 231.95 

- 47.96 173.25 

6.52 1.27 

5.37 

-

7.49 (10.54) 

5.64 1.74 

- 82.04 403.04 

187.0~ 144.34 

(144.34) 

11.83 11.83 

( 11. ~3) (11.83) 

42.74 144.34 
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Note- 9 

A Other Non-Current Assets 

Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Otherwise Stated 

Prepaid Expenses 

B Other Current Assets 

Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Otherwise Stated 

Ihlancc \Vith Government Authorities 

Prepaid Expense 

Advances to employees 

Advances to Vendors /Others 

Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 

Balance With Government Authorities 

Lcs:-;: Allowance for expected credit losses 

Note- lO 

Inventories (Lower Of Cost Or Net Realizable Value) 

Stores , Spares And Chemicals In Hand 

Note- 11 

Trade Receivables 

Trade Receivable (Unsecured) 

Considered Good 

Considered Doubtful (Credit Impaired) 

f.....c ss : Allowance for expected cr-edit losses 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31,2024 and March 31,2023 :-

31 March 2024 

31 March 

2024 

0.73 

0.73 

14.58 

11.73 

53.40 

2.66 

(7.45) 

74.92 

5.54 

5.54 

2,135.75 

688.34 

2,824.09 

(688.34) 

2,135.75 

Particulars Outstanding for followin :periods from due date of Payment 

Less than 6 6 months- 1 
1-2 Years 2-3 Years 

More than 3 
months Year years 

i) Undisputed Trade RccciYablcs -considered good 1,365.78 413.64 283.49 72.84 

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 77.27 124.50 73.77 121.05 291.75 

iii) Disputed T radc Rccci,·ablcs -considered good - -

i,·) Disputed Trade Recci,·ables -credit impaired -

Total 1,443.05 538.14 357.26 193.89 291.75 

Les~: Allowance for expected credit losses 

Total 

31 March 2023 

(~In Lakhs) 

31 March 2023 

1.91 

1.91 

13.73 

8.58 

21.41 

31.59 

(7.45) 

67.86 

6.02 

6.02 

1,662.21 

497.77 

2,159.98 

(497.77) 

1,662.21 

(tIn Lakhs) 

Total 

2,135 .75 

688.34 

-
-

2,824.09 

(688.34) 

2,135.75 

Particulars Outstanding for followint! periods from due date of Payment 

Less than 6 6 months -1 
1-2 Years 2-3 Years 

More than 3 More than 3 
months Year years years 

i) UndisputcU Trade Rccci,·ablcs - co nsidcreU good 1,255.81 160.73 187.62 58.06 - 1.662.21 

ii) Undisputed Trade Rccci,·ablcs - credit impaired 62.93 29.86 77.68 34.84 292.47 497.77 

iii) Disputed Trade Recci,·ablcs - co nsidered good -

j,·) Disputed Trade Rccci,·ablcs -credit impaired -

Total 1,318.74 190.59 265.29 92.89 292.47 2,159.98 

Less : .-\llowancc fo r expected credit losses (497.77) 
Total 1,662.21 
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Note- 12 

Cash And Cash Equivalents 

Balances \Vith Banks In Current 1\ccount 

Bank Deposits h~\\·ing maturity of less than three months 

Cash On Hand 

Note -13 

Other Bank Balances 

Balances \vith banks in deposits account having 
maturity o f more than three months but arc due for 
maturity \Vi thin twch-c months* 

Unspent CSR Account- Ongoing projects 

*lnd11de.r inlmJ/ accmed 011 bank deposits ? 303.96 I"""" (praioiiS)'Wf" 31 Marcb 2023: ? 209.88 latdJJ) 

(~In Lakhs) 

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

106.40 

106.40 

7,418 69 

13.61 

7,432.30 

98.64 

225.00 

323.64 

6,521.09 

16.08 

6,537.17 



Certification Engineers International Limited 

Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31 March 2024 

Note- 14 

Equity Share Capital 

Authorised Share Capital 

I ,200,000 (previous year 31 March 2023 : 1200,000) equity shares of par value of~ 100 each 

Issued Share Capital 

900,000 (previous year 31 March 2023 : 900,000) equity shares of par value of~ 100 each 

Subscribed Aod Paid Up* 

900,000 (previous year 31 March 2023 : 900,000) equity shares of par value of~ 100 each 

*All shares are held by Holding Company- Engineers India Ltd. and its Nominees 

a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year 

Equity Shares 

Shares Outstanding At The llcginning Of The Year 

Add : llonus Shares Issued During The Y car 

Shares Outstanding At The End Of The Year 

b) Details Of Shareholders Holding More Than 5% Equiry Shares In The Company 

Name Of Shareholders 

Engineers fndia Limited 

Shareholding (%) 

c) Disclosure ofShareholdi'ng of Promoters 

Disclosure of share holding of promoters as at March 31, 2024 is as follows :-

As At 31 March 2024 

Promoter name 0/o of 
No. of shares 

wtal shares 

Enbrinccrs India Limited 900,000 

Disclosure of sharcholding of promoters as at March 31 2023 is as follows ·-, 
As At 31 March 2023 

Promoter name 

100% 

No. of shares 0/o of total shares 

Engineers India Limited 

Note- 15 
Other Equiry 

Nature And Purpose Of Other Reserves 

CSR Activity Reserve 

900,000 100°/o 

(~In Lakhs) 

31 March 
2024 31 March 2023 

Amount Anlount 

1,200.00 1,200.00 
1,200.00 1,200.00 

900.00 900.00 
900.00 900.00 

900.00 900.00 

900.00 900.00 

Number Number 

900,000 900,000 

900,000 900,000 

Number Number 

900,000 900,000 
100% 100% 

As At 31 March 2023 

No. of 0/o of total %Change 
shares shares during the year 

900,000 100% -

As At 31 March 2022 

No. of 0/o of tOtal %Change 
shares shares during the year 

900,000 100°/o -

The Company is fCtj uircd LO create the csn. activity rcserYe for the aJiocation of expenses in respect of CSR acti,·ities. CS R Acti ,·ity RescrYe represents unspent amount, 
out o f amounts scr aside of profit eacned in the pasl years for meeting social obligations as per Department of Public Enterprise guitlc lincs for Corporate Social 
Responsibility urto f'.Y 2013-14 & prm·ision of Companies Act,20 13 and rules made thereunder from F. Y 2014-15 onwards. 

General Reserve 

The Company is rcc:.1uircd w create a general rcscrYc o ut of rhc profits when the Company declares Ji,·idend tu .shareholders. 

Other Comprehensi~1C Income 

Other compn:hcnsi,-c income represents balance arising on account of re-mcasurement of defined benefit plans . 
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N ote- 16 

Other Financial Liabilities - Non-Current 

A Security Deposits And Retentions 

B Other Financial Liabilities- Current 

Security Deposits And Retentions 

Accrued Employee Benefits 

Nme- 17 

A Other Current Liabilities 

Ad,·anccs Received From Clients 

Deferred Income 

Unearned Income Billed To Clients 

Sef\·ice Tax /GST Payable 

Withholding For Income Taxes 

Withholding For Employees Including Employers 
Contribution 

Other Liabilities 

N ote - 18 

A Long-Term Provisions 

l~mployees' Post Retirement/Long-Term Benefits 

B Short-'Tcrm Provisions 

Employees' Post Rctircmcnt/ Long-Tcnn Benefits 

Pro,·ision for corporate social responsibili ty 

Provision for Expected Losses 

31 March 
2024 

58.77 

58.77 

43.06 

383.55 

426.61 

384.04 

9.96 

6.15 

96.35 

49.52 

29.30 

8.84 
584.16 

880.16 

880.16 

114.17 

21.33 
135.50 

(~In Lakhs) 

31 March 2023 

0.16 

0.16 

70.58 

221.47 

292.05 

145.22 

0.58 

11.97 

80.79 

43 .96 

34.40 

55.36 
372.28 

807.83 

807.83 

114.70 

0.08 

21.33 

136.11 
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N ote - 19 

Trade Payables 

Total outstnding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small 
Enterprises (Refer Note 43) 

-l'otal outstnding dues o f creditors other than Micro 
Enterprises and Small Enterprises 

T rade Payablcs ageing schedule fo r the year ended as on March 31,2024 and March 31,2023 :-

31 M a rch 2024 

31 March 
2024 

11 0.07 

341.37 

451.44 

P a rticula rs Outs tanding fo r following periods from due d ate of 

P~ment 

Less than 1 
1-2 Ye ars 2-3 Years 

More than 3 
Un-billed 

Year years 

i) MSME 11 0.()7 - - - -
ii) Others 340.77 - 0.60 -

iii) Disputed Dues- MSME 

iv) Disputed D ues- Others 

Gra nd T o tal 450.84 - 0.60 - -

31 March 2023 

Pan icula rs Outstandi~ fo r followin : period s from due d ate of 

Un-billed 
Less than 1 

Year 

i) MSME 1.72 -

ii) Others 528.36 33.07 

iii) Disputed D ues- MSME 
i1·) Disputed Dues- Others -

Grand T o tal 530.08 33.07 

None of the amount aJ...,rainst trade payable wwuds MSME vendor is outstanding for mo re than 15 days. 

Note- 20 

Current Tax Liabilities (N et) 

Prcn·ision for t ~D~acion (net of advance t:J.x amounting to 

~ 307.g') Lakhs (previous year 31 March 2023: ~ 372.33 
Lakhs ) 

(fbis spaet ba.r /"'" lilltlllltJIIu!ly lift blank) 

1-2 Years 2-3 Years 
More than 3 

yea rs 

-
2.59 0.52 3.96 

-
- - -

2.59 0.52 3.96 

229.95 

229.95 

(~ In Lakhs) 

31 March 2023 

1.72 

568.49 

570.21 

(~ In Lakhs) 

T o tal 

110.07 

341.37 

-
-

451.44 

(~ In Lakhs) 

Total 

1.72 

5(.8.50 

-
-

570.22 

25.7(, 

25.76 
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Note- 21 

Revenue From Operations* 

Income From Sen,ices 

*Excludes Goods and Sen,ices Tax (GS1) 

Note- 22 

Other Income 

Interest Income 

Bank Deposits 

Incomc-Ta.." Refunds 

Goods & Sen,ice Tax Refund 

Financial Assets carried at amortised cost 

Others - Mise 

Amortization of Deferred Income 

Foreign Exchange Difference (Net) 

Rental Income 

Income From Sale of Assets 

Note- 23 

Manpower Services 

Manpower Services 

Note- 24 

Employee Benefits Expenses 

Salaries And Allowances 

Contribution towards emp~oyees pension and provident 
fund and administration charges thereon 

Contribution towards National Pension System (NPS) and 
administration charges thereon 

Staff Welfare 

Contribution to Gratuity Fund (Net of contribution recei,·ed 
from others)** 

**Includes Term Insurance Premium paid to LIC of India. 

Note- 25 

Finance Cost 

Unwinding of Discount on Security Deposits 

Interest on Lease Liabilities 

Note- 26 

Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses 

Depreciation On Property, Plant And Equipment 

Depreciation On Right of use assets 

Depreciation On I nvcstment Properl}' 

Amortisation 0 f I ntant,~ble Assets 

31 March 2024 

5,086.00 

5,086.00 

454.20 

8.90 

0.30 

2.86 

0.20 

40.42 

0.23 

507.11 

1,037.54 

1,037.54 

1,513.29 

118.12 

86.25 

5.32 

4.95 

1,727.93 

2.67 

2.38 

5.05 

10.50 

31.52 

3.87 

0.69 

46.59 

~In Lakhs) 

31 March 2023 

4,784.90 

4,784.90 

344.42 

9.60 

26.86 

1.41 

1.12 

383.41 

838.09 

838.09 

1,627.94 

1,16.71 

80.57 

9.71 

5.84 

1,840.77 

2.83 

3.17 

6.00 

7.86 

39.58 

0.83 

48.27 
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Note- 27 

Other Expenses 

A Facilities Cost 

Rent- Residential Accommodation (Net of Reco,·e!)' of~ 
1.57lakhs (previous year: ~ 1. 73 lakhs) 

Rent-Office, Guesthouse and Transit Flats 

Electricity And Water 

Other Repairs And Maintenance 

!-lire Charges - Office Equipment 

Insurance 

B Corporate Cost 

Bank Charges 

Sitting Fees To Independent Directors 

Advertisement for tender and recruitment 

Entertainment 

Remuneration To Auditors: 

For Audit 

For Tax Audit 

Certification 

Out of Pocket 

Filing Fee 

Foreign Exchange Difference (Net) 

Legal And Professional Charges 

Licences And T a. xes 

C Other Cost 

Travel And Com·cyancc 

Printing, Stationery 1\nd General Office Supplies 

Newspapers And Periodicals 

Postage And Telecommunications 

Courier, Transportation And Handling 

,\1\owance for expected credit losses - trade recei\·ables, adYanccs and ta.x assets 

Provision for Expected Losses 

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure (Refer note 4H) 

Financial Assets carried at amortised cost 

Miscellaneous Expenses 

Training Expenses 

(net) 

31 March 2024 

19.42 

60.44 

27.19 

54.66 

0.92 

0.44 

163.o7 

1.86 

16.05 

323 

4.60 

0.70 

2.86 

0.49 

0.04 

12.27 

34.41 

76.51 

427.64 

9.37 

0.12 

16.54 

1.06 

334.91 

20.53 

17.20 

2.53 

1.90 

831.80 

(~In Lakhs) 

31 March 2023 

21.53 

81.26 

66.35 

79.62 

1.27 

4.40 

254.43 

1.45 

1.20 

4.68 

6.74 

3.90 

0.60 

0.17 

2.10 

0.32 

(0.01) 
13.98 

36.03 

71.16 

503.57 

9.76 

0.13 

20.08 

1.87 

210.51 

21.33 

14.34 

3.78 
?.69 

788.06 
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Note- 28 

Income Tax 

Tax Expense Comprises Of: 

Current Income Tax 

Earlier years tax adjustment:; (net) 

Deferred Tax 

Income Tax Expense Reported In The Statement Of Profit Or Loss 

31 March 2024 

542.60 

(82.04) 

460.56 

(~In Lakhs) 

31 March 2023 

396.18 

(56.91) 

339.27 

The major component:; of income tax expense and the reconciliation of expected tax expense ba:;ed on the domestic effective tax rate of 
the Company at 25.168% and the reported tax expense in profit or lo:;:; arc a:; follows: 

Statement Of Profit And Loss 

Accounting Profit Before Tax 

Accounting Profit Before Income Tax 

At India':; Sta tutory Income Tax Rate of 25.168 % (31 March 2023: 25.168%) 

Adjustments In Respect Of Current Income Tax 

Tax Impact Of Expenses Which Will NeYer Be Allowed 

Earlier Years ta."l: adjustments (net) 
Others 

1,704.62 

1,704.62 

429.02 

41.49 

(9.95) 

460.56 

1,321.54 

1,321.54 

332.60 

3.61 

3.06 

339.27 

The proYision for current income-ta."l: has been worked out taking into consideration the provisions of Income Computation and 
Disclosure Standards notified by Central Board of Direct Taxes vide Notification No. 87/2016 dated September 29, 2016. 

Note- 29 

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 

Earnings per share ('EPS') is detennined based on the net profit attributable to the shareholders' of the Company. Basic earnings per share 
is computed using the weighted average number of shares o'!tstanding during the year. Dilutc<j earnings per share is computed '!sing the 
weighted average number of common and dilutive common cqui,·alent shares outstanding during the year, except where the result would 
be anti-dilutive. · 

Profit 1\ttributable To Equity Shareholders 

Weighted A,•erage Number Of Equity Shares 

Nominal Value Per Share (Rs.) 

Earnings Per Equity Share 

Basic (In~ 
Diluted ( In ~) 

31 March 2024 

1,244.06 

900,000 

100.00 

138.23 

138.23 

31 March 2023 

982.27 

900,000 

100.00 

109.14 

109.14 
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Note - 30 

Financial asset- fair value hierarchy 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair ya]ue in the financial statement are grouped into three Levels of a fair value hierarchy. The 
three Levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows: 

Levell: Q uoted prices (unad justed) in active markets for financial instruments. 

Level2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Le,·c] 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly 

Lcvel3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 

Note- 31 

Financial instruments 

(i) Financial instruments by category (~In Lakhs) 
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

Particulars FVTPL Amortised FVTPL Amortised 

Financial assets 

Trade receivables 2,135.75 1,662.21 

Other financial assets 774.62 1,096.31 

Cash and cash equivalents - 106.40 - 323.64 
Other bank balances 7,432.30 - 6,537.17 

Security deposits - -
Total financial assets - 10,449.06 - 9,619.33 
Financial liabilities 
Trade payables - 570.21 255.17 
Security deposits and retentions - 101.83 61.55 
Other financial liabilities - 383.55 - 165.99 
Lease Liabilities - 16.29 59.02 
Total financial liabilities - 1,071.88 - 541.73 

(ii) Financial instruments measured at amortised cost 

For amortised cost instruments, carrying value represents the best estimate of fair ''alue except for long-term fmancial assets. 

(iii) Risk management 

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility fo r the 
establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and 
how the entity manages the risk and the related impact in the financial statements. 

(A) Credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company's e~-posure to credit risk is influenced mainly by 
cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and fmancial assets measured at amortised cost. The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers 
and other counterparties and incorporates this information into its credit risk controls. 

a) Credit risk management 

i) Cndit ri.<k rating 

The Company assesses and manages credit risk of financial assets based on following categories arrived on the basis of assumptions, inputs and factors 
specific to the class of financial assets. 
r\: Low credit risk 
13: Moderate credit risk 
C: High credit risk 

The Company prm·ides for expected credit loss based on the following: 

Asset Group Basis Of Categorisation 
Low credit risk Cash and cash equi,·alents, other bank balances and other financial 

assets 

Moderate credit risk Trade rcceiYables 

High credit risk Trade receiYables 

Provision for Expected Credit Loss 

12 month expected credit loss and Life 
time expected credit loss 

Life time expected credit loss 

Life time expected credit loss or 
fully prm·idcd for 
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ln respect of trade receivables, the company recognises a provision for lifetime expected credit loss . 

Based on business environment in which the Company operates, a default on a financial asset is considered when the counter party fails to make 
payments within the agreed time period as per contract. Loss rates reflecting defaults arc based on actual credit loss experience and considering 
differences between current and historical economic conditions. 

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring bankruptcy or a litigation decided against the 
Company. The Company continues to engage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce repayment Recoveries made are 
recognised in statement of profit and loss 

(~In Lakhs) 

Credit rating Particulars 
31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 

A: Low credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances and other financial assets 9,760.73 9,121.56 

B: Moderate credit risk Trade recei,·able 396.59 205.30 

C: High credit risk T radc recei,·ables 291.75 292.47 

ii) Conmrlralion of trade recei/J(/ble.c 

T he Company's exposure to credit risk for trade receivables is as follows -

(~In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 

Hydrocarbon 492.17 734.06 

Infrastructure 1,220.53 957.78 

Railways 553.28 298.30 

Others 558.11 169.84 

Total ~.824.09 2,159.98 

b) Credit risk exposure 

(i) Provision for expected credit losses 

The Company provides for 12 month expected credit losses for following financial assets -

31 March 2024 (~In Lakhs) 
~O<UU4<'-U t;>VOO 

Expected credit Carrying amount net of 
Particulars carrying amount at 

losses impairment provision ... ~r-
Cash and cash equivalents 106.40 - 106.40 

Other bank balances 7,432.30 - 7,432.30 

Other financial assets 1,248.15 - 1,248.15 

31 March 2023 (~In Lakhs) 

Estimated gross 
Expected credit Carrying amount net of 

Particulars ca rrying amount at 
losses impairment provision 

default 

Cash and cash equivalents 323.64 - 323.64 

Other bank balances 6,537.17 6,537.17 

Other financial assets 418.42 418.42 



Certification Engineers International Limited 
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31 March 2024 

(ii) Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach 
31 March 2024 

Particulars 
0-90 
Days 

Gross carrying value 1,244.77 
Expected credit loss (provision) 54.44 
Carrying amount (net of impairment) 1,190.33 

Particulars 
540-630 

Days 
Gross carrying value 123.79 
Expected credit loss (pw,•ision) 28.03 
Carrying amount (net of impairment) 95.75 

31 March 2023 

Particulars 
0-90 
Days 

Gross carrying value 997.07 
Expected credit loss (provision) 57.92 
Carrying amount (net of impairment) 939. 15 

540-630 
Particulars Days 

Gross carrying value 101.87 
Expected credit loss (provision) 29.20 
Carrying amount (net of impairment) 72.67 

Reconciliation of loss provision- lifetime expected credit losses 

Reconciliation of loss aUowance 

Loss aUowance on 31 March 2022 

I mpaim1ent loss recognised/ reversed during the year 
Loss allowance on 31 March 2023 

Impairment loss recognised/reversed during the year 
Loss aUowance on 31 March 2024 

(B) LtqUidlty nsk 

90- 180 180-270 
Days Days 

198.28 250.03 

22.83 32.94 

175.44 217.09 

630-720 720-1095 
Days Days 

43.36 193.89 

10.71 121 

32.65 72.84 

90-180 180-270 
Days Days 

321.67 87.75 

5.01 9.41 

316.66 78.35 

630-720 720-1095 
Days Days 

39.10 92.89 

24.53 34.84 

14.57 58.06 

(~In Lakhs) 

270-360 360- 450 450-540 
Days Days Days 

288.11 104.24 85.87 

91.56 26.04 8.98 
196.55 78.20 76.89 

>1095 
days 

291.75 

291.75 

-

(~In Lakhs) 

270-360 360- 450 450-540 
Days Days Days 

102.84 73.84 50.48 

20.45 12.42 11.5.) 

82.38 61.42 38.96 

>1095 days 

292.47 

292.47 

-

(~In Lakhs) 

Trade 
receivables 

294.71 

203.06 

497.77 

190.57 

688.34 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that arc settled by 
dcli,·ering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to manab~ng liquidity is to ensure as far as possible, that it will ha\·c sufficient 
liquidi ty to meet its liabilities when they are due. 

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The 
Company takes into account the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates. 

Maturities of fmancialliabilities 
T he tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into rcle,·ant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities. 

(~In Lakhs) 
31 March 2024 Less than 1 1-2 2 - 3 

Total 
year years years 

Non-derivatives 

Trade payable 450.84 - - 45U.H4 
Security deposits and retentions 4306 58.77 - IUUl.'> 
Other financial liabilities 383.55 - - 3R.>.55 

Lease Liabilities 14.19 2.10 - Io.2'! 
Total 891.64 60.87 - 952.51 

(~In Lakhs) 
31 March 2023 Less than 1 1-2 2-3 

Total 
year years _years 

Non-derivatives -
Trade payable 530.U8 -

~ ~ Security deposits and cetcntions 70.58 0.16 CJ 70.74 

Other financial liabilities 221.47 - :> 22 1.-1\ 
\J\1 }¥~-' Lease Liabilities 24.32 5.42 1_96; \ Nl . 1.6•J 

Total 846.45 5.58 1.96- 853.98 

:~ .. 

~ I . I . 
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(C) M arket risk 

(i) Foreign exchange ris k 

The Company has international transactions and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions (import' and exports). 
Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities denominated in a currency that is not the 
company's functional currency. The Company docs not hedge its foreign exchange receivables/ payablcs. 

Foreign currency risk exposure: 
(~In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

Trade rccei,·ables 

Sensitivity 

Tl fi 1e scns•t•v•L1' o · pro •t an d I 

USD EURO GBP USD EURO GBP 

- - 8.92 - - -

h I f oss to c 1anges 111 t 1e exc ange rates anses mamly rom ·ore•gn currency d cnommate dfi mancta tnstruments. 
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 
Currency sensitivity 

USD EURO GBP USD EURO 

Currency increase by 1% - - 0.09 - -

Currency decrease by 1% - - (0.09) - -

Note-32 

i) Capital work in Progress 

The Capital work in progress comprises cost of Property Plant and Equipment and Investment Property that are not yet ready for their 
intended usc at the balance sheet date, the details of which are as under · 

Particula rs 31-Mar-24 

Capital expenditure incurred/Capital Assets acquired, but not yet ready for use at balance sheet date 24.40 
Total 24.40 

Capital work-in-progress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2024 is as follows: 

Less than 1 
More Than 

Pa rticula rs 1-2 years 2-3 years 3 
year 

years 

Capital work in progress 24.40 - - -
Total 24.40 - -

Capital work-in-proh>ress ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2023 is as fo llows: 

Less than 1 
More Than 

Particu Iars 1-2 years 2-3 years 3 
year 

years 

Capital work in progress - - - -
Total - - -

(fiJi.< Jf>lite IJw been inlwlirmally leji blank) 

GBP 

-

-

('~in Lakhs) 

31-Mar-23 

-
-

('~in Lakhs) 

Total 

24.40 

24.40 

('~in Lakhs) 

Total 

-
-
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Note- 33 

RATIOS:-

The following are ana lytical ratios for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 :-

Particulars Numerator Denominato r 
31st March 31s t March 

Variance 
2024 2023 

Current Ratio (In times) Current assets Current liabilities 5.72 6.82 (16.20%) 
Debt - Equity Ratio (In times) Total Debt (represents lease liabilities) Shareholder's Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (In times) Earnings available for debt sen·ice Debt Sen·ice 79.55 32.70 143.25% 
Rerum on Eguity (ROE) ( In %) Net Profit for the year r\ verage Shareholder's Equitv 15.00% 12.22% 22.71% 
Trade receivables turno1·er ratio (In times) Revenue from operations Average Trade Receivable 2.68 3.00 (10.73%) 
Trade payablcs turno1·er ratio (In times) Manpower services and other expenses J\ verage Trade Payables 4.13 4.73 (12.70%) 
Net capital turnm·er ratio (In times) Re,·enue from operations Working Capital 0.59 0.58 1.20% 
Nd profit ratio ( In u·.,) Net l'rotit for the year Revenue from operations 24.46% 20.53% 19.15% 

Capital Employed = Net worth + 
Return on capital employed (RUU·:) (In ~·u) li anung before interest and taxes Lease liabilities + Deferred tax 20.20% 16.24% 24.41 % 

liabilities 

1\eturn on lm-estment(RO I) ( In %) 1 ncome generated from investments Time weighted average investments 6.65% 5.59% 19.07% 

Reasons for Variance of 25% or abm·e: 

Debt Scn·ice Covera~e Ratio Payment of Lease Liability 

Return on Equitv (ROE) Increase in Revenue from operation and Interest Income. 

Net pro tit ratio Inc rease in Revenue from operation and Interest Income. 

1\eturn on capital emploveJ ratio Increase in 1\evenue t'rom operation and Interest Income. 

t 
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Note -34 

Capital Management 

The Company's objectives when managing capital are: 

• To ensure Company's ability to continue as a going concern, and 

• To provide adequate return to shareholders 

The Company manages its capital stmcture and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions 
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital stmcture, the Company 
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. 

The amounts managed as capital by the Company are summarised as follows 

Equity share capital 

Other equity 

Net debt to equity ratio 

31 March 2024 
900.00 

7,547.03 

(~In Lakhs) 
31 March 2023 

900.00 

7,244.13 

The Company has no outstanding debt as at the end of the respective years. Accordingly, the Company has nil capital 
gearing ratio as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023. 

Note- 35 

Related Party 

I 0 I I o 

(a) The names of related parties as identified in accordan -~ with provisions of the Indian Accounting Standard - 24 
"R 1 d P D. 1 e ate arty 1sc osure :-

Serial 
Nature of Relationship 

Number 
Name of the Related Party 

1 Engineers India Limited ('EIL') Holding company 

Directors (31 March 2024) 

Chairman and Managing Director in 
Smt. Vartika Shukla Chairman 

Engineers India Limited 

Director (Finance) in Engineers India 
Slu:i Sanjay Jindal Director (till 01.08.2023) 

Limited 

Executive Director in Engineers India 
Shri V.J ohn Paul Director (till31.08.2023) 

Limited 

Executive Director in Engineers India 
Smt. Jayati Ghosh Director 

Limited 

Director (w.e.f. 31.08.2023) 
Executive Director in Engineers India 

2 Shri R.P.Batra 
Limited 

Executive Director in Engineers India 
Shri S.Balakumar Director (w.e.£.30.11.2023) 

Limited 

Key Managerial Personnels 

Shri Rajiv Ranjan Chief Executive Officer 
Chief General Manager in Engineers 

India Limited 

General Manager in Engineers India 
Smt. P.Nagini Chief Financial Officer 

Limited ~"Tr"' 
l\'Is. J aya Totlani Company Secretary - /k~ r~~ 

~I I ~ . . 
07-fRED ~ . ·.<~ : 

:.___......--
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Directors (31 March 2023) 

3 
Chairman and Managing Director in 

Smt. Vartika Shukla Chairman 
Engineers India Limited 

Director (Finance) in Engineers India 
Shri Sanjay Jindal Director 

Limited 

Executive Director in Engineers India 
Shri V.J obn Paul Director 

Limited 

Executive Director in Engineers India 
Smt. J ayati Ghosh Director (w.e.f. 05.01.2023) 

Limited 

Smt. Anita G urjar 
Non-official Independent 

-
Director (till20.1 0.2022) 

Key Managerial Personnels 

Chief Executive Officer 
General Manager in Engineers India 

Shri Rajiv Ranjan 
(w.e.f. 15.03.2023) 

Limited 

Smt. P.Nagini 
Chief Financial Officer 

DGM in Engineers India Limited 
(w.e.f. 27 .01.2023) 

Chief Executive Officer (till 
Chief General Manager in Engineers 

Shri G Suresh 14.03.2023) 
India Limited 

Shri Basant Kumar Chief Financial Officer (till 
-

Das 26.01.2023) 

Ms. J a.ya Totlani Compaqy Secretary -

(b) Related Party Transactions 

During the year ended 31 March 2024, the Company had following transactions and outstanding balances with related 
parties: 

({In Lakhs) 

Particulars Relationship Year Amount (Payable) /Receivable 

Professional Holding 31 March 2024 337.05 (125.40) 
and technical setvices and Company 
facilities (Shown under 

31 March 2023 216.11 (193.33) 

Manpower Services bead 
in Profit & Loss account} 
Execution of contract for Holding 31 March 2024 3.18 19.63 
Services (Shown under Company 31 March 2023 16.32 20.54* 
Income from Operations 
head in Profit & Loss 
account) 
Dividend (interim and Holding 31 i\'farch 2024 927.00 -

final) Company 31 March 2023 774.00 -

*Includes security deposit of { 4.33 Lakhs and { 9.34 Lakhs as at 31.03.2024 and 31.03.2023 respectively. 



Certification Engineers International Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

(c) Director's remuneration: 

Sitting fees paid to Non-official Independent Directors for 31 March 2024 is Nil (Previous year 31 March 2023: { 
1.20 Lakhs) 

(d) Chief Executive Officer & Chief Financial Officer of the Company is on deputation from EILand the salary for 
which is paid by Engineers India Limited. ElL raises monthly bills on the basis of man-hour cost as per agreement 
with the Company which are accounted for as professional charges, under the head "Manpower Services". The bills 
raised by EIL are on hourly basis and the bills arc at actual cost-plus margin. ElL has also deputed other officials to 
CEIL and the same procedure is being followed for the billing purposes. 

(e) Transactions during the year pertaining to K:tvfP's (Company Secretary) 
(~in Lakhs) 

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

Remuneration 15.83 39.36 

Note-36 

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 

i) Contingent Liabilities: 

a) The company has received a demand ofRs. 117.98 lakh (previous for Rs. 0.00) for assessment year 2019-20 from 
GST department. The company is disagreeing with demand and is in process of filing reply against the demand 
order. 

b) Guarantees issued by banks and outstanding as on 31 March 2024 { 689.30 Lakhs (previous years 31 March 2023 { 
656.49 Lakhs ). 

c) The Company has filed an application for rectification (u/ s 154) of processing mistakes amounting to { 63.24 Lakhs 
for the assessment year 2016-17 and for { 124.37 Lakhs for the assessment year 2015-16. 

d) The company has received a demand ofRs. 7.17lakh in intimation u/s 143(1) for assessment year 2021-22 from 
Income Tax department. 

e) One of our employee, was sent on assignment to offshore field with ONGC. He proceeded for assignment to 
offshore on 12.04.2021 and was stationed on Board Barge Papaa 305. On 17.05.2021, Cyclone Tauktae struck 
Mumbai offshore and Barge Papaa 305 got sunk. Unfortunately, our employee was not amongst the survivors. 
The status of our employee is still unknown as on 31.03.2024. Board has accorded the approval for payment of 
adhoc amount of Rs. 50,000/- per month to the wife of the employee and he is covered under company's Group 
Personal Accident Insurance. 

ii) Commitments: 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances) and not provided in 
accounts { 0.00 (Previous Year- { 0.00 ). 

t 
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Note -37 

Employee Benefits 

The disclosures required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 19) 'Employee Benefits' are given below: 

Defined Contribution Plan 

The amount recognized as an expense in defined contribution plan is as under: 
({In Lakhs) 

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

Contributory Provident Fund and Employees' Pension Scheme, 1995 118.12 116.71 

Contributory National Pension System (NPS) 86.25 80.57 

Defined Benefit Plan 

Company is having the following Defined Benefit Plans: 

• Gratuity (funded) 

• Leave encashment (unfunded) 

• Long service awards (unfunded) 

In this regard, actuarial valuation as on 31 March, 2024 was carried out by actuary in respect of all three plans, and the 
details are as under: 

Risks a'Ssociated with plan provisions 

Inherent risk TI1e plan is of a final salary defined benefit in nature which is sponsored by the 
Company and hence it underwrites all the risks pertaining to the plan. In particular, 
there is a risk for the Company that any adverse salaq growth or demographic 
experience or inadequate returns on underlying plan assets can result in an increase in 
cost of providing these benefits to employees in future. Since the benefits are lump 
sum in nature the plan is not subject to any longevity risks 

Disclosures related to funded obligations 

a) The amounts recognized in the balance sheet ({In Lakhs) 

Gratuity (Funded) 
Leave encashment Long service awards 

(Unfunded) (Unfunded) 

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 

Present value of obligations as 
491.43 462.75 945.83 891.55 26.12 26.32 

at the end of year 

Fair value of plan assets as at 
484.51 478.22 -- -- -- --

the end of the year 

.-\mount Not Recognised due 
to asset limit -- -- -- -- -- --

Present value of defined 
6.93 (15.46) (945.83) (891.55) 26.12 26.32 

benefit obligation 

Net (asset)/liability 
6.93 (15.46) (945.83) (891.55) 26.12 26.32 recognized in balance sheet 

'0\>RP.. & Co-% 
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Certification Engineers International Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

b) Expenses recognized in statement of profit and loss (Z In Lakhs) 

Gratuity (Funded) 
Leave encashment Long service awards 

(Unfunded)* (Unfunded) 

31March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31March 31 March 
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 

Current service cost 6.48 7.14 111.58 126.80 1.68 2.15 

Past service cost -- -- -- -- -- --

Interest on net benefit 
(1.53) (1.30) 63.64 58.02 1.65 1.60 

asset/liability 

Re-measurements gains/ losses -- -- (28.83) (53.70) (3 .54) 1.95 

Expenses recognized in 
4.95 5.84 146.39 131.12 (0.20) 5.70 

statement of profit and loss 

* Amount debited to Profit & Loss is mclus1ve benefits availed. 

c) Expenses recognized in Other comprehensive income (Z In Lakhs) 

Gratuity (Funded) 
Leave encashment Long service awards 

(Unfunded) (Unfunded) 
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 2024 2022 2024 2022 

Actuarial (gains)/loss (13.74) (6.13) -- -- -- --

Change in fmanc~al assumption 15.60 (11.01) -- -- -- --

Change in demographic 
(0) (0) 

-- -- -- --
assumption 

Experience adjustments (2.47) (0.87) -- -- -- --

.-\ctual return on plan assets 5.81 4.28 -- -- -- --
Adjustments to recognise the 

-- -- -- -- -- --effect of asset ceiling 
Expenses recognized in other 

5.19 (13.74) -- - - -- --
comprehensive income 

d) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of defined benefit obligation (Z In Lakhs) 

Gratuity (Funded) Leave encashment Long service awards 
(Unfunded) (Unfunded) 

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 

Present value of obligations as 462.75 440.12 891.55 834.13 26.32 26.32 
at beginning of year 

Interest cost 34.27 31 .72 63.64 58.02 1.68 2.15 

Current service cost 6.48 7.14 111.58 126.80 1.65 1.60 

Past service cost -- -- -- -- -- --

Actuarial (gain) / loss on 15.60 (11.01) 28.82 53.70 (3.54) 1.95 
obligations 

Benefit paid (25.19) (4.35) (92.12) (73.69) -- (4.55) 

Present value of obligations 491.44 462.75 945.83 891.55 26.12 26.32 
as at end of year 
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

e) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets (~In Lakhs) 

Gratuity (Funded) Leave encashment Long service awards 
(Unfunded) (Unfunded) 

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 

Fair value of plan assets as on 478.21 452.95 -- -- -- --
beginning of year 

Interest on plan assets 35.81 33.02 -- -- -- --

Re-measurements due to (5.81) (4.28) -- -- -- --
actual return on plan assets 
less interest on plan assets 

Contributions 1.49 0.87 -- -- -- --
Benefits paid (25.19) (4.35) -- -- --

Fair value of plan assets at 484.51 478.22 -- -- -- --

the end of year 

f) Actuarial Assumptions 

Gratuity (Funded) 
Leave encashment Long service awards 

(Unfunded) (Unfunded) 

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 
2024 2023. 2024 20,23 2024 ,2023 

Discount rate 7.20% 7.50% 7.20% 7.50% 7.20% 7.50% 

Expected rate of future 
9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 

salary increase 

Retirement age 60 years 60 years 60 years 60 years 60 years 60 years 

4) J\!Iortality rates inclusive of provision for disability -100% of IALM (2012 -14) 

5) Rates of leaving service at specimen ages are as shown below-: 

Age (Years) Rates (p.a.) 
21-30 0% 
31 -40 1.24% 
41-50 0.42% 
51 -59 0% 

6) Leaving service due to disability is included in the provisio n made for all causes of leaving service (paragraph 5 

above). 
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g) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation (Z In Lakhs) 

Leave 
Leave Encashment 

Gratuity (Funded) 
Encashment 

(Half Pay Leave) 
Long Service Awards 

(Earned Leave) (Unfunded) 
(Unfunded) 

(Unfunded) 

31 
31 March 

31 31' 31 
31March 31 March 31 March 

March 
2023 

March March March 
2023 2024 2023 

2024 2024 2023 2024 
Weighted average of 

10.95 11.89 7.77 8.10 6.17 4.55 
the deftned beneftt 

Years Years Years Years Years 
6.44 Years 4.47 Years 

Years 
obligation 
Duration of deftned 
beneftt obligation 

Duration (years) 
1 11.72 11 .60 58.23 54.66 33.08 31.39 7.40 8.52 
2 5.52 5.32 54.58 50.87 32.23 30.54 3.16 0.82 
3 5.96 5.64 55.24 51.43 31.95 30.26 1.07 3.03 
4 25.82 5.92 56.18 51.97 40.27 29.99 5.74 1.00 
5 44.90 25.55 81.59 53.37 31.77 37.36 3.09 5.90 
6 6.77 43.59 54.12 76.36 28.23 29.45 0.52 2.90 
7 120.56 6.79 128.55 50.74 32.91 26.75 2.41 0.48 
8 81.52 118.50 93.56 106.55 30.07 33.96 0.96 2.40 
9 23.22 81.31 48.54 85.86 19.76 29.74 4.66 0.90 

Above 10 860.22 950.69 665.46 700.02 175.17 190.75 5.60 10.49 

I h) Major Categories of Plan As'sets (as percentage of total plan assets) 

Gratuity (funded) 
Leave Encashment Long Service Awards 

(Unfunded) (Unfunded) 
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 

Fund managed by insurer 100% 100% -- -- -- --

D. Sensitivity Analysis Gratuity (Funded) (z In Lakhs) 
Particulars Discount rate Salary escalation rate 

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 
Impact of increase in 50 bps on (5.29)% (5.73)% 0.37% 0.69% 
deftned beneftt obligation 
Impact of decrease in 50 bps on 5.68% 6.18% (0.50)% (0.67)% 
deftned beneftt obligation 

Leave Encashment (Earned Leave) Unfunded) 
Particulars Discount rate Salary escalation rate 

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 
Impact of increase in 50 bps on (3.77)% (3.93)% 3.92% 4.15% 
deftned beneftt obligation 
Impact of decrease in 50 bps on 4.00% 4.18% (3.73)% (3.89)% 
defined benefit obligation 
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Leave Encashment (Half Pay Leave) (Unfunded) 

Particulars Discount rate Salary escalation rate 
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

Impact of increase in 50 bps on (3.01)% (3.13)% 3.10% 3.24% 
defined benefit obligation 
Impact of decrease in 50 bps on 3.17% 3.31% (2.97)% (3.11)% 
defined benefit obligation 

Long Service Awards (Unfunded) 

Particulars Discount rate Leave service rate 
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

Impact of increase in 50 bps on (2.18)% (2.22)% (2.35)% (2.40)% 
defined benefit obligation 
Impact of decrease in 50 bps on 2.26% 2.31% 1.50% 1.62% 
defined benefit obligation 

Note-38 

Dividend 
(Z In Lakhs) 

Dividend on egui~ shares 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 

Interim dividend 540.00 540.00 

Final dividend (Proposed) 675.00 387.00 

Total 1,215.00 927.00 

Proposed dividend on equity shares is subject to approval at the annual general meeting and are not recognised as 
liability~ 

Note-39 

CSR activity reserve amounting to Z 21.72 Lakhs for 31 March 2024 (Previous year 31 March 2023 : Z 16.00 Lakhs) 
represents unspent amount out of amounts set aside for meeting social obligations as per Department of Public 
Enterprise guidelines and the Companies .Act 2013 for Corporate Social Responsibility 

Note- 40 

There is of no cas h generating assets, hence there is no impairment during the year in terms of Ind AS 36 "Impairment 
of .Assets". 

Note- 41 

Liability in respect of 'Performance Related Pay', amounting to {63.68 Lakhs (previous year 31 March 2023 : Z 49.77 
Lakhs) for the employees for the year ended on 31 March 2024 has been estimated and provided based on scheme 
formulated in accordance with OPE guidelines, based upon certain ranking parameters. 

The provision for cafeteria allowance for Z 130.29 lakhs (Previous year {96.95 lakhs) has been made for the employees 
in accordance with approval of board for increase in cafeteria allowance from 30% -35% and is pending approval from 
J\lloPNG for furd1er action. 
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Note-42 

The Company has a Memorandum of Understanding with Engineers India Limited (The Holding Company) for utilizing 
their facilities like providing manpower, office space and other facilities etc. The MOU provides level based fixed man 
hour/ man-day rates for ElL employees on cost plus overhead basis and fixed annual cost towards space, infrastructure 
and facilities etc. 

The Company also has entered into Memorandum of Understandings with Engineers India Limited for providing 
technical services to ElL by CEIL at actual cost-plus margin. 

Note-43 

The dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as required under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development 
Act 2006 to the extent information available with the company is given below: 

(~In Lakhs 
S.No. Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 
I Amount due and payable at the year end 

-Principal 110.07 1.72 

- Interest on above Principal - -

II The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment - -
after the due date-

III The amount of interest due and payable for principals already paid - -

IV The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the year end - -

IV 
The amount of interest which is due and payable which is carried - -

forward from las t year 
·-

None of the amount agrumt trade payable towards MSME vendor Is outstanding for more than 15 days. 

Note -44 

Segment Reporting 

The Company operates in the nature of service towards Certification and Third-Party Inspection jobs, which comes 
under single segment. Hence segment reporting requirements under lnd AS-1 08 "Operating Segments" is not applicable. 
The services provided are both in India & outside India. However, geographical segment outside India does not amount 
to a reportable segment. 

Note -45 

The details of revenue are as below: 
(~In Lakhs) 

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 
Revenue from Operations 5086.00 4784.90 

Other Income 507.11 383.41 
Total Revenue 5593.11 5168.31 
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Note- 46 

Trade receivables and Contract Balances 
The following table provides information about Trade receivable, Contract assets and Contract Liabilities from Contract 
with Customers: 

(~In Lakhs) 
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

Trade Receivables (Note No. 11) -Net of Allowance for expected credit 2135.75 1662.21 
losses 

Contract .Assets (Unbilled Revenue) (Note No. 6 B) 500.37 750.81 

Contract Liabilities (Unearned Revenue) (Note No. 17 A) 6.15 11.97 

Contract Liabilities (Advance from Customers) (Note No. 17 A) 384.04 145.22 

The company classifies the right to consideration in exchange for deliverables as either a receivable or as unbilled revenue . 

.A receivable is a right to consideration that is unconditional upon passage of time. Trade receivable and unbilled revenue 
are presented net of impaitment in the Balance Sheet. 

Revenues in excess of invoicing is recorded as unbilled revenue (contract assets) and is classified as a fmancial asset. 
Revenue recognition for lump sum contracts is based on percentage of completion method based on cost progress. 
Invoicing to the clients is based on milestones as defmed in the contract. Revenue from Cost plus and rate plus jobs are 
recognized when the related services are performed and revenue from the end of the last invoicing to the reporting date 
is recognized as unbilled revenue. 

Invoicing in excess of earnings is classified as Income received in advance (contract liabilities) and is classified as other 
current liabilities. · 

During the year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023, ~ 474.51 Lakhs and~ 396.40 Lakhs of Contract assets (unbilled 
revenue) as of 1 .April 2023 and 1 .-\pril 2022 respectively has been reclassified to Trade receivables upon billing to 
customers. 

Remaining performance obligations 

The remaining performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be 
recognized at the end of the reporting period and an explanation as to when the Company expects to recognize these 
amounts in revenue. Perfonnance obligation estimates are subject to change and are affected by several factors, including 
termination, changes in the scope of work, adjustment for revenue that has not materialized, and adjustrnents for 
currency. 

The aggregate value of performance obligations that are completely or partially unsatisfied as of 31 March 2024 is ~ 
7,514.00 Lakhs (Previous year ~ 5,662.02 Lakhs ). Out of this, the Company expects to recognize revenue of around 
79.95% within the next one year and the remaining thereafter. 

Note-47 

The balances of trade receivables, loans and advances, customer's advances, retention money, security deposits 
receivable/payable and trade payables are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. 

Tax deducted at source by our clients & banks for the fmancial year 2023-24 is subject to reconciliation with Form 26.AS. 
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Note- 48 

Corporate social responsibility expenses 

The requisite disclosure relating to CSR expenditure in terms on amended Schedule III of the Companies Act and 
Guidance Note on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India: 

(a) Disclosure with regard to CSR activities: 

Particulars 
Amount required to be spent by the Company during 
fmancial year 

Amount of Expenditure incurred ( { 2.03 lakh for C.Y.) 
Shortfall at the end of the year 
Total of previous years shortfall 
Total Shortfall 
Amount available for Set Off 
Total of Excess amount spent at the end of year including 
previous year 
Surplus arising out of CSR Project 
Reason for Shortfall 

Details of related party transactions 
Provision made with respect to a liability incurred 

Also Refer Note No 15 & 18B. 
*Movement of Provision 

r· 
Particulars 
Opening balance 
Additional provision during the year 
Provision used during the year 
Closing balance 

31 March 2024 
26.33 

20.60 
5.73 

29.61 
35.34 

-

-

-

Pertains to ongoing 
projects 

Not Applicable 
0.00 

31 March 2024 
0.08 

-
0.08 

-

(~in lakhs) 
31 March 2023 

26.83 

14.34 
12.49 
17.12 
29.61 

-

-

-

Pertains to ongoing 
projects 

Not Applicable 
0.00 

(~in lakhs) 
31 March 2023 

25.32 
-

25.24 
0.08 

(b) Amount spent during the financial year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 on: 

(~in lakhs) 

Particulars In cash Yet to be paid Total 
in cash 

·-
(i) Construction/ acquisition 31 March 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 

of any asset 31 Iviarch 2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(ii) On purposes other than 31 March 2024 20.60 0.00 20.60 
(i) above 31 March 2023 14.34 0.00 14.34 

(c) Nature of CSR activities: (~in lakhs) 
Nature of CSR activities (Thrust Area-wise) 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 
Promoting Education - -

Health care & nutrition 4.48 9.99 
Skill Development /Vocational Training - -

Disaster Management - -

Benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows e:tc. - -

Prime Minister National Relief Fund 16.12 4.35 
Others 
Total 20.60 14.34 
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Certification Engineers International Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

Note-49 
Income Tax Refundable details are as follows:- (tin lakhs) 
Assessment Year 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 
2002-03 9.82 9.82 
2007-08 11.85 11.85 
2008-09 7.00 7.00 
2011-12 20.99 20.99 
2012-13 2.88 2.88 
2014-15 48.61 48.61 
2016-17 4.14 4.14 
2018-19 38.68 38.68 
2021-22 0.37 0.37 
2022-23 35.30 -

2023-24 7.44 -

187.08 144.34 

Company is constantly following up with the department and follow-up letters are being sent on case to case basis 
periodically. Further, the company has made a provision for expected credit loss of~ 144.34 which represents income 
tax refundable up to Assessment Year 2021-22. (Refer Note-8) 

Note- 50 

a) The company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the fmancial year 2023-24. 

b) The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution. 

c) The non-fund-based facilities from banks are unsecured. The company is availing non-fund-based facilities from a 
bank and furnisJ:ing required documents a~ and when required by th~ banker, more particularly. at the time of renewal 
exercise i.e., on yearly basis. 

d) There are no charges which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies (ROC) as on 31 March 2024 witl1 
respect to ilie non-fund-based facilities availed by CEIL. 

e) T11e company is paying rent and other amounts for sharing common utility services to its holding company ElL & 
tl1e agreement for rent of tl1e office space is under preparation by the management. 

Note- 51 

The additional regulatory infmmation with respect to transaction with strike-off comparues IS that 
our company has not entered into any transaction with a struck-off company in MCA records. 

Note- 52 
Previous year's figures have been regrouped /reclassified to make them comparable to the figures of the current year. 

For Jain Chopra & Co. 
Chartered Account.'lnts 
Firm Regn. No. 002198N 

For and on behalf of Certification Engineers International Limited 

CA\~~~t 
Partner 2..S ~ ~{wC-f)-<J');tmpany Secretary 
Membership No. 01Jl99 1 AN: BGIPK9258l-! 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: Ivlay 24, 2024 

N . . 
(P . • (RAJIV RANJAN) (R.P. BATRA) 

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director 
PAN: AFCPP1627F PAN: i\i\PPR0496J DIN: 10301904 

(VARTIKA SHUKLA) 
Chairman 
DIN: 08777885 



Jain Chopra & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

8, Chandra House, First Floor, Dr. lane, Gole Market New Delhi-110001 

1960, First Floor, Outram line, Delhi-110009 
Ph.: 011-23340155,23342776 Mob: 9810247478 

E-mail : jainchopra.company@gmail.com 

Compliance Certificate 

We have conducted audit of annual accounts of Certification Engineers International Limited 
for the year ended 31st March, 2024 in accordance with the directions/sub directions issued 
by the C&AG of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we 
have complied with all the Directions/Sub Directions issued to us 

Place: Delhi 
Date: May 25, 2024 

For Jain Chopra & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn No.:- 002198N 

~L; ' 

' A Ashok Chopra 
Partner 

Membership No.: - 017199 
UDIN:24017199BKGXMH7699 


